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YOUTH COMMISSION 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: John Carroll, Assistant Clerk, Public Safety & Neighborhood Services 
FROM: Youth Commission 
DATE: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 
RE: Referral response to BOS File No.180519 [Ordinance amending the Environment 

Code to prohibit the sale or use in the City of single use food service ware made 
with fluorinated chemicals and certain items made with plastic; requiring that food 
service ware accessories be provided only on request or at self-service stations; 
requiring reusable beverage cups at events on City property; removing waiver 
provisions; setting operative dates; and affirming the Planning Department’s 
determination under the California Environmental Quality Act] 

At our Monday, June 18, 2018 meeting, the Youth Commission voted unanimously to support 
the following motion:  

To support BOS File No. 180519 - [Ordinance amending the Environment Code to prohibit the 
sale or use in the City of single use food service ware made with fluorinated chemicals and 
certain items made with plastic; requiring that food service ware accessories be provided only 
on request or at self-service stations; requiring reusable beverage cups at events on City 
property; removing waiver provisions; setting operative dates; and affirming the Planning 
Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality Act] 

*** 

Youth Commissioners thank the Board of Supervisors for their attention to this issue. If you 
have any questions, please contact our office at (415) 554-6446, or your Youth Commissioner. 

____________________________ 
Chiara Lind, Chair 
Adopted on June 18, 2018 
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